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Memorandum 

Date: December 22, 2022 

To: All Reviewing Agencies 

From: Samuel Assefa, Director 

Re: SCH # 2022120374 

City of Canyon Lake General Plan Amendment - Safety Element 

Update 

Per Lead Agency, the review period for the above referenced project is extended to 

January 24, 2023, to accommodate the review process. Refer to the attachment Canyon 

Lake Safety Element Update Revised NOI and SCH NOC Form Revised for 

more details. All other project information remains the same. 



December 22, 2022 

State Clearinghouse 
1400 Tenth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Attn: CEQAnet 

www.canyonlakeca.gov 

® 951.244.2955 

® 951.246.2022 

SUBJECT: Public Review Period for General Plan Amendment 22-03, Safety Element. 

Dear Sirs: 

The City of Canyon Lake attempted to advertise the above listed Project in the local newspaper 
for December 16, 2022. The notice was sent to the paper prior to the deadline, but we were 
unable to confirm receipt prior to the publication date. A subsequent review of the newspaper 
found the advertisement did not occur. As such, we readvertised for the following week. The 
length of the review period will maintain the statutory time limits. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

J orrissey, City Planner 
31516 Railroad Canyon Road 
Canyon Lake, CA 92587 
jmorrissey@canyonlakeca.gov 

31516 Railroad Canyon Road I Canyon Lake, CA 92587 
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